

Resume

Leader and Project Manager with two bachelor degrees: **Engineer** and **Business Administrator**. My career has developed through 17 years of experience in the **aircraft industry**, where I have been working in various positions from specialist to **Branch Chief**, dealing with technics, business and management. I am **international orientated** with international cooperation experiences and with solid knowledge of **world cultures**. My technical competences are within **Engineering, Energy Production, System Integration, Quality and Safety management (QHSE)**. As person: Extroverted, Intuitive, Thinking, Perceiving – and very positive, focused, energetic and passionate.



Wishes

I like to work global, being a **Leader** and **Project Manager**, to **inspire and motivate** people – locally and/or internationally. Preferred branches are: **Oil and Energy, Pharmaceuticals, Aviation, Consulting** – all connected to a high level of **Quality Management** and **Safety**. My vision is to make the world a better place to live and that this achievement goes hand in hand with my career.

Competences

Manager and project manager ●●●●●

- ✓ 17 years of managing projects
- ✓ PRINCE 2® Practitioner certified (Oct 2013)
- ✓ Cross organizational and cross functional
- ✓ Budget management of 500 million €/year
- ✓ Portfolio management
- ✓ HR responsibility
- ✓ Tendering

Leader, sales and relations ●●●●○

- ✓ Strategies and business plans
- ✓ Relationship management / Cultural understanding
- ✓ Motivation and inspiration
- ✓ Situational leadership
- ✓ Competence development
- ✓ Social intelligence and empathy

International experience ●●●●○

- ✓ Cultural understanding, travelling in 50 countries
- ✓ Professional international experiences

Technical competences ●●●●○

- ✓ Energy production
- ✓ Power engineer
- ✓ Aircrafts - strong technical experiences

Quality, Health, Safety, Environment – QHSE ●●●●○

- ✓ Aviation safety
- ✓ Leader of the local QHSE organization
- ✓ Accident reporting
- ✓ Responsibility of aviation regulations
- ✓ Competent agency

Education and training

01/08/2000 - 31/05/2004: Copenhagen Business School

- ✓ Bachelor of Business Administration (120 ECS), Informatics and Management Accounting.

01/08/1990 - 31/01/1994: Technical University of Denmark (Technical University)

- ✓ Electronic and Electrical Engineer. Specialist in energy production and power-distribution.

Various training and education - a selection:

- ✓ 1996 to date various **leader and management** courses
- ✓ PRINCE2® Practitioner. 2 weeks. Denmark. 2013.
- ✓ Personality Psychology. 24 hours. Copenhagen University. Denmark (2005)

Languages

- ✓ **Danish**: Mother tongue
- ✓ **English**: Fluent
- ✓ **Spanish, Portuguese** and **German**: understanding and speaking: Independent user. Writing: Basic user.

Personal information

Danish, 11/02/1971
Married to Claudia Munk (Portuguese). Child: Catarina (2009)

Work experience

Danish Defence Acquisition and Logistics Organization (DALO) 01/07/2010 → to date: **Branch chief of Aviation Safety / Airworthiness.**

Assuring airworthiness in acquisition and modifications of aircrafts and in operation and maintenance.

01/09/2007 - 30/06/2010: **Branch chief of Aircrafts Technology Branch (helicopters and airplanes).**

30 aircraft specialists in eight aircraft types. Deliver required competences when needed.

01/05/2006 - 31/08/2007: **Staff work, planner.**

Controlling the **budget** of the Air Material Operation (500 mill €/year).

Royal Danish Air Force, Air Material Command (AMC)

01/07/2003 - 30/04/2006: **Staff work, planner:** The same duties as Staff work, planner in DALO, but in AMC.

15/08/1996 - 30/06/2003: **Engineer / Group Leader / Project Manager**

2 years as **project leader** of Hercules Avionics Update Program (AUP) (20 mio. €). Design, production, integration and tests. 6 years of responsibility of power production and distribution in four aircrafts types.

Danish Emergency Management Agency.

01/11/1994 - 28/02/1995: Human aid driver, ex. Yugoslavia.

01/05/1994 - 31/10/1994: Military service. Educated fireman.

Work experience, voluntary

2007-2012: **The Travellers Club of Denmark (De Berejstes Klub).**

- ✓ Chairman and CEO
- ✓ Strategies and business plans
- ✓ Concept and development of a new club network community

2005-2008: **Café Globen - traveller's café in Copenhagen.**

- ✓ Chairman and CEO
- ✓ Accountable to shareholders
- ✓ Leadership of 35 voluntary bartenders
- ✓ Co-founder of the café together with 5 other people

Computer skills

- ✓ Solid experience in **Microsoft Office** programs
- ✓ **SAP** at manager level
- ✓ **Project Manager** and **developer** of a new **CMS webpage** www.deberejstesklub.dk.

Interests

Travel and to experience foreign cultures and countries:

- ✓ 2002/03: eight months in Asia
- ✓ 1995/96: eight months in Central America
- ✓ Various: visited 50 nations in trips of various lengths (<http://deberejstesklub.dk/user/109>).

Football and running. Learning Portuguese. In the past: extreme sports: Marathon, long bike cycle races and mountaineering (6.400 m).

Contact

Mail: lars@munkens.dk / Cell: +45 40894667

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/pub/lars-kierulff-munk/1/560/b58>.

Homepage: www.munkens.dk

CV, expanded: http://munkens.dk/curriculum_vitae